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Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

Legalization Permit # 201701810 for 2065 Washington Ave 

Jackie Wiegleb <JWiegleb@avestahousing.org> Wed, Nov 29, 2017 at 2:41 PM
To: Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

Hi Ann,

Thank you for the quick response and explanation of next steps. If possible, please use this email as my written request
to withdraw the Change of Use application permit #2017-01632.

 

Thank you,

Jackie Wiegleb

207-400-7158

 

From: Ann Machado [mailto:amachado@portlandmaine.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 1:43 PM 
To: Jackie Wiegleb <JWiegleb@AvestaHousing.org> 
Subject: Re: Legalization Permit # 201701810 for 2065 Washington Ave

[Quoted text hidden]

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about
government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be
advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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